
kenneth.devore@sce.com
1/18/2012 10:53:10 AM
Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Gleicher, Cliff 
(SmartMeter) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJGf); 
Paul.Kubasek@sce.com (Paul.Kubasek@sce.com); Christopher Villarreal 
(christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov); Billy Blattner 
(wblattner@semprautilities .com)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: QUESTION

Yes - Our program supports NEM.
If you need more info let me know and we can connect you with our lead. 
Thks

Ken Devore
Director, Edison SmartConnect™ 
Customer Service Business Unit 
Southern California Edison 
P: (714) 232-7862, PAX: 44862 
C: (626) 233-7076 
kenneth.devore@sce.com

From: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: "Billy Blattner" <wblattner@SempraUtilities.com>, "Sidney Bob Dietz II" <SBD4@pge.com>, "Cliff Gleicher"
<CJGf@pge.com>, "Kenneth Devore" <Kenneth.Devore@sce.com>, <Paul.Kubasek@sce.com>

Cc: "Christopher Villarreal" <christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: 01/18/2012 10:13 AM

Subject: Question
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Hey guys,
I need a quick answer. Do smart meters work for customers that utilize net 
energy metering???

Marzia

SB GT&S 0304147


